— Loan( fetunnabie) DO Needed

._shiEan Barua N S e —

From. .
S?m. najmul@cross-world.com
: pe Thursday, April 19, 2018 9:31 AM
co‘ 'Habibur Rahman'
Sci; 'Shipan Barua'

Ubject: FW: Request for Loan 01 BBT 250A (3m) -
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Importance: High S Nagwu\ TAlam

Dear habib vai,
_If’lease ma ke returnable DO of 3026362 - KOA 0254-11-STD-250 A-PLUG-IN-STANDARD LENGTH-4W — 3M for Four 5
wings. -

tCustomer will return within sort time after received there BBT items.

4,‘.”;\_\

Cordial Regards, / (3
raial Regards f ’ \Jﬂﬂﬁ.ﬂ%\_) f\_O/US\

q/ID. NAJMUL ISLAM (PRINCE) | CROSS WORLD POWER LIMITED | Engineer-l, Project Devisionl Plot 1/B, Road 90,
Gulshan 2, Dhaka 1212, Bangladesh | p: +880 2 5881 1858, 989 1442 | f: +880 2 5881 5160| m: +88017512
v

e: najmul@cross-world.com | w: www.cross-world.com

—

s Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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From: Md. Moshiur Rahman [mailto:moshiur@cross-world.com]
Sent: Wednesday, April 18, 2018 1:07 PM

To: najmul@cross-world.com
Cc: shipan@cross-world.com; habib@cross-world.com; 'Maruf Ahmed'

Subject: FW: Request for Loan 01 BBT 250A (3m)
Importance: High

Dear Najmul,

Please check the stock as per the following request, we will take back the below with our previous loan to Four
wings.

Best Regards,

vd. Moshiur Rahman | CROSS WORLD POWER LIMITED| AGM, Sales | House # 1/B, Road # 90, Gulshan - 2, Dhaka
1212, Bangladesh| phone : +880 2 5881 1858, 989 1442 | fax: +880 2 5881 6205 |mobile : 0175 5514703 |

webh: www.cross-world.com

from: Seraj Fourwings Ltd [mailto:.imex@tiffinyswear.com]
sent: Wednesday, April 18, 2018 1:00 PM

To: moshiur@cross-world.com

cc: Tiffiny's Wear Limited; fahim@cross-world.com




